. |Redacted
From:
Sent: 11/9/2011 2:09:08 PM
To: 'aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov' (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov)

) Gandesbery, Mary (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MAGq);
Cc! Redacted

[Redacted | Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);/Redacted
Redacted

Bcec:
Subject: Proposed Meeting with Energy Division Staff
Hi Aloke:

Per your 11/7 email to|Redacted L I would like o set up a meeting early next week to

discuss the following topics which were included in ALJ Hymes's 10/28 Proposed Decision in A.11-03-
001:

. PeakChoice plan

. Dual Participation

. Existing and Future AMP contracts
. Permanent Load Shifting

. Cost Recovery

Next Monday (11/14) would be best to hold this meeting (given that opening comments on the PD are
due on 11/17).

thanks,

[Redacted |

Principal Reguiatory Case Manager

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted
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